Barbara A. Fair

From: Mandy Mullins

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 5:44 AM

To: Barbara A. Fair

Cc: Darryl R. Kight

Subject: FW: BID 20-33: Annual Towing & Wrecker Services

FYI Department recommendation. Please proceed with finance report.

Thanks
Mandy

From: Ramon Gavarrete <rgavarrete@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 3:26 PM [

To: Mandy Mullins <mmmullins@alachuacounty.us>

Cc: Gerald D. Bailey <gbailey@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: RE: BID 20-33: Annual Towing & Wrecker Services

To All,

Our department has reviewed the responses submitted for the above referenced bids and have determined that the single
bid comply with the Department's bid documents and instructions.

It is my recommendation that the bid be awarded to the single, responsive bidder, Shelby’s Towing & Recovery.

Specific questions concerning the above bid may be referred to Mr. Gerald D. Bailey, Fleet Manager, at 352.548.1259
(office) or 352.213.4828 (cell)

Sincerely,

=  Ramon D. Gavarrete, P.E.

k Public Works Director/County Engineer

Alachua County Public Works

5620 NW 120 Lane, Gainesville, Florida 32653

352.548.1214 (office) 863.381.6875 (cell) 352.337.6243 (Fax)
rgavarrete@alachuacounty.us

WHERE HATURE AKD /¢
CUITURE MEET /¢

From: Gerald D. Bailey <gbailey@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Ramon Gavarrete <rgavarrete@alachuacounty.us>

Cc: Mandy Mullins <mmmullins@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: FW: BID 20-33: Annual Towing & Wrecker Services
Importance: High

Ramon, '
Please provide your recommendation to Mandy to award this bid to Shelby’s Towing & Recovery as the only bidder.
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